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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L°Entant Plaza. SW
wasangton. OC U260

Hr. Gerald Anderson
Assistant Director
Clerk Division
imerican Postal “orkers Union,

id4th Screst, N.¥E.

“ashington, D.C. 20005-33%8°¢
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SEP 2 1983

Springfield, MA 01101
B1C-1J-C 3423

Dear Mr. Angerson:

On June 13, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourin step of the contractual grievance
orocedure set forth in the 1981 National hgreement.

The gquestion raised in this grievance involved the

scheduling of PTF clerks.

Afteér further review of-this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. The Jdetemination of
PTFS emplovee's reporting time is not a national intercretive

issue.

It was further adreed that if a posted reporting time for PTF
employees is suosecuently cnangec, and the emolcyees are
properiy scheduled no out of scnecule obligation is taerspv
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ime limizs at Step 4 were mutually extended.

iease sicn and return the encicsec copy of this letter as
2our acxnouTeccm=n» of agreement tO resolve this case.

Sincerely, '

o) 2 PP, .,/ W
Thomes J. Leng 7 - et ange:scn '

-&207 r2.&61.00S cegartment Assistant Dxrectoz

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers Cnion,
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